

BURTON ON WOLDS TENNIS CLUB CONSTITUTION

1. The Club shall be known as Burton on the Wolds Tennis Club and shall function to promote the playing of tennis
2. Membership
 - (a) There shall be the following classes of membership:-
 - Adults (Over 18 years of age)
 - Intermediates (age 16 to 18 inclusive)
 - Students (still in full time education)
 - Juniors (age of 15)
 - Family
 - Non-playing Members
 - (b) Membership of the Club shall be at the discretion of the Committee
3. Committee
 - (a) The club shall be managed by a committee consisting of a Chairman, a Secretary, a Treasurer, two ordinary members and one junior member; three members shall be quorum.
 - (b) The Committee shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting and shall consist of at least three members resident in the villages of Burton, Prestwold, Hoton, Cotes or Barrow.
 - (c) The Committee shall have the power to co-opt replacement members and not more than two additional members
4. Finance
 - (a) Subscriptions shall be decided at the Annual General Meeting or at the request of the Committee, or at a Special General Meeting
 - (b) An account shall be opened in the name of the Club at a bank to be decided by the Committee. The authorised signatories on the account shall be any two from the Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer of the Club. The account shall be in the name of the Burton on the Wolds Tennis Club.
5. Meetings
 - (a) The Annual General Meeting shall be held during the months of October or November or March
 - (b) Notice of the Annual General meeting or Special General Meeting shall not be less than fourteen days. This notice shall be displayed conspicuously within the Parish of Burton on the Wolds
 - (c) A Special General Meeting shall be requested by ten members of the Club. This request shall be given in writing to the Secretary

6. Alterations to the Constitution

Any Alterations to the Constitution shall be made at the Annual General Meeting and carried by a majority of members present. The proposed alterations shall be notified to the Secretary in writing at least twenty-one days before the Annual General Meeting.

7. Rules

Rules shall be approved at the first Annual General Meeting and amended there-after at subsequent Annual or Special General Meetings

- The key safe is for the use of Club Members only. The code must not be disclosed to non-members.
- Tennis Shoes/Trainers only on court.
- No non-players on court.
- No dogs on court.
- No smoking on court.
- During a "Club" Session please restrict playing time to six games.
- Please play doubles where possible if two or more are waiting.
- Visitors MUST be paid for (£2.00 per visit). Three visits by a visitor only.
- Nets must be lowered after use.
- Gate must be securely locked and the key returned to the key safe and the code scrambled after playing.

8. Closing Down

In the event of the Club closing down, all its property, monies and other assets shall be handed over to the Burton on the Wolds Playing Field Associations, to be used to ensure tennis continues to be played in the village and for the promotion of sport in the Village